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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR 

STUDIO BACKDROP DESIGN SERVICES 

RESPONSES TO PROPOSERS’ 

QUESTIONS 

 

 

 

Note to All Prospective Proposers: 

 

The following responses are for questions submitted in writing by the RFP deadline.  

In its answers to the following questions, the Texas Lottery (TLC) has attempted to provide both 

accurate and thorough responses. Some answers may clarify or modify the RFP, and every 

Prospective Proposer is on notice of each answer’s content. Answers that modify the RFP are so 

noted.  Answers apply only to the facts as presented in each specific question. If the Texas Lottery 

misunderstood any question, please provide more specific information for the question during 

Round 2 of Questions. 

Proposers shall review all sections of the RFP along with this document to ensure a complete 

understanding of the requirements.  Any exceptions to the RFP shall be noted in the proposal, as 

required under Section 2.7.2 of the RFP.  

 
WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 @ 4 P.M. 
 

1. Please provide the estimated construction value of this project. 

 

RESPONSE:  The Texas Lottery declines to provide the estimated construction 

value of this project. For comparison purposes, the design and construction of the 

current set, which incorporated some existing set components, was approximately 

$60,000 nine years ago. 

 

2. Are green screen panels an option for us to propose?  

 

RESPONSE:  As stated in Section 6.2.2, the Texas Lottery is not predisposed to 

any particular solution. 

 

3. If green screen is allowed, do you need screen designs provided or will someone on your 

team handle that? 

 

RESPONSE:  If a green screen is proposed, screen designs should be included 

with the Proposal. 

 

4. Do all structures need to be moveable and on wheels or can they be stationary and weighted 

from behind? 
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RESPONSE: Please refer to RFP Sections 6.5 and 6.8. 

 

5. Can we cover the flooring onsite with another material? 

 

RESPONSE: Any floor covering will need Texas Lottery approval and should not 

interfere with the raised floor, machines or walkability.  The raised floor needs to 

be accessible when required. Also, please refer to RFP Section 6.5.  

 

6. Do we have to stay within a certain color palate for materials? 

 

RESPONSE: No. Please see Exhibits A and B for the Texas Lottery Trademarks 

and Logo Color Sheet. As stated in RFP Section 6.2.2, the Texas Lottery is not 

predisposed to any particular solution. 

 

7. Are there any materials that are off limits?  

 

RESPONSE: As stated in RFP Section 6.2.2, the Texas Lottery is not predisposed 

to any particular solution. Additionally, please refer to RFP Section 6.4.2 and 6.8. 

 

8. How many days do we have for installation?  

 

RESPONSE:  Please refer to RFP Sections 6.4 and 6.4.3. 

 

9. Can we have access to the 3d design files that the architects used to render the views created 

in the RFP packet? 

 

RESPONSE: Please see Exhibit C for a PDF of the design files. These plans are 

pre-construction documents developed 6/05/2020. We anticipate changes to the 

equipment elevations at the ceiling areas of the studio. The 3D design files are 

available in a Revit model file and CAD.  Both Revit and CAD drawings of the new 

room are available upon written request to Tammy Williams at 

Contracts@lottery.state.tx.us. 

 

10. Can we submit more than one design option? 

 

RESPONSE: As stated in RFP Section 6.3, each Proposer shall design and submit 

as part of its Proposal one (1) studio backdrop design. Proposers may submit 

alternative designs options however, Proposers shall submit only one Cost 

Proposal. 

 

mailto:Contracts@lottery.state.tx.us
mailto:Contracts@lottery.state.tx.us
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11. Is a Joint Venture among consultants acceptable?  

 

RESPONSE: No. A Primary Proposer must be identified, others may be 

subcontractors to the Primary.  

 

12. Are a minimum of five (5) verifiable references required per person or for the Proposing 

Team? 

 

RESPONSE: References are required for the Proposer.  Also, please refer to RFP 

Section 4.3. 

 

13. It appears that lighting will be pre-set. If so, does the studio backdrop have to work with 

that existing lighting or can adjustments be made if necessary?  This could be necessary 

since the lighting has to work for different times of day including nighttime with windows 

affecting the light levels needed. 

 

RESPONSE: Lighting on the studio set will be adjustable to produce a live 

television drawing.  The studio set is designed to allow the public to view the live 

drawings from the exterior of the building at multiple large window areas and we 

anticipate natural light from these areas. The Successful Proposer will need to 

coordinate with the Texas Lottery and its drawings and broadcast production 

vendor for final lighting adjustments. 

 

14. Is it possible to get pictures of the existing lighting grid in addition to the blueprint you've 

included? 

 

RESPONSE: The studio where the backdrop is to be installed is under 

construction. Therefore, there are no photos available of this lighting grid.  

 

15. Will there also be a change in design or housing of the machines or should the submission 

reflect the machines you already have? 

 

RESPONSE: Periodically the machines are changed out along with their floor 

lineup placement. We anticipate some of the machines used today will be retired 

and replaced with new ones in the next two years. 

 

16. Do you want this to be a one backdrop design fits all for all of the different drawings and 

times?  Or could interchangeable components be included? 

 

RESPONSE: As stated in Section 6.2.2, the Texas Lottery is not predisposed to 

any particular solution. 
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17. Is AV equipment procurement/installation part of this scope? Lighting?  

 

RESPONSE: Anything specific to the proposed backdrop is required to be included 

in the Proposal. AV equipment and lighting that are a part of the drawings and 

broadcast production are not included in the scope of this RFP. 

 

18. Is there a current budget?  

 

RESPONSE: Please see response to question 1. 

 

19. When was the original set installed?  

 

RESPONSE: The current set was installed in 2011. 

 

20. Are CADs or 3D renderings of the new room available?  

 

RESPONSE: Please see response to question 9.  

 

21. What about your current set is not working, i.e. does it need a visual refresh, is it simply 

because of the relocation, or are operational updates needed?  

 

RESPONSE: The current backdrop is being replaced due to the relocation of the 

Drawings Studio. Please refer to Section 6.2 for additional information. 

 

22. What are the dimensions of the drawing pedestals?  

 

RESPONSE: The draw machines do not have a separate pedestal. If the question 

relates to the dimensions of the draw machines, please see Exhibit D. Draw 

machines vary in dimension based on the generation of machine. 

 

23. Can you share Texas Lottery brand guidelines folder/PDF?  

 

RESPONSE: The Texas Lottery Trademarks and Logo Color Sheet are being 

provided as Exhibit A and B. Also, please refer to RFP Section 6.6.  

 

24. Will this be a multiuse space or just for drawings?  

 

RESPONSE: The space will primarily be used for lottery drawings. 

 

25. Can we re-skin the walls of the existing set?  
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a) If so, can you provide build drawings?  

RESPONSE:  No.  

 

26. Is it possible to get detailed photographs of the backside of the current set walls?  

 

RESPONSE: No. The current set has no access behind the set walls without 

deinstallation. 

 

27. How long, on average, are each segment?  

 

RESPONSE: If the question relates to each drawing segment then on average, 

each segment last approximately 2 hours.  The night segment lasts approximately 

4 hours. 

 

28. How many years will this new set want to be in place?  

 

RESPONSE: The Texas Lottery does not anticipate a need to replace the new 

Studio Backdrop at the 1801 Congress Drawings Studio and will only do so if it is 

necessary. 

 

29. What is the desired size of the new set?  

 

RESPONSE:  Please refer to RFP Sections 6.2, 6.8, and RFP Attachment J. 

 

30. Are the Texas Lottery broadcast associated with any specific news channels?  

 

RESPONSE: No, it is available to all Texas News stations and webcast versions 

are available on the Texas Lottery’s website. 

 



Texas Lottery Commission's Trademarks 
 

 

 

Trademark 

 

Notes 

 
 

Texas Lottery® 

 

OR 

 

 
 

OR 

 

 
 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,712,848; registered May 6, 

2003.  

 

Use ® designation with this word mark (Texas Lottery® tickets, Texas Lottery® 

games, Texas Lottery® players). 

 

Use the name “Texas Lottery Commission” to describe the governmental 

entity. If you choose to describe the agency as Texas Lottery, please do not use 

® designation. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 1,757,208; registered 

March 9, 1993.   

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo.  

 

 

 

CHARITABLE BINGO & Design. Texas Reg. No. 800108750; registered 

September 19, 2002. 

 

Use the symbol ™ with this logo. 

 

 

Lotto Texas® 

 

 

LOTTO TEXAS. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,812,137; registered February 10, 

2004.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

 

 

LOTTO TEXAS TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 2,708,643; registered April 22, 2003.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Lotto Texas with Extra!® 

 

 

LOTTO TEXAS WITH EXTRA! U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 4,423,169; 

registered October 22, 2013.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark.  

 

EXHIBIT A



 

 
 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY LOTTO TEXAS WITH EXTRA! & Design. U.S. 

Trademark Reg. No. 4,423,170; registered October 22, 2013.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Texas Two Step® 

 

 

TEXAS TWO STEP. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,727,836; registered June 17, 

2003.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

 

 

TEXAS TWO STEP TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 2,762,360; registered September 9, 2003.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Cash Five® 

 

 

CASH FIVE. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,058,879; registered February 14, 

2006.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark.  

 

 

 

 

CASH FIVE TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 2,829,805; registered April 6, 2004. 

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Pick 3™ 

 

PICK 3. Use the symbol ™ with this word mark 

 

 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY PICK 3 & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,791,086; 

registered December 9, 2003.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Texas Lottery Pick 3 with Sum It 

Up!® 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY PICK 3 WITH SUM IT UP! U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 4,532,436; registered May 20, 2014.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark.  

 

 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY PICK 3 WITH SUM IT UP! & Design. U.S. Trademark 

Reg. No. 4,567,063; registered July 15, 2014.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Pick 3™ plus FIREBALL 

 

PICK 3 PLUS FIREBALL. Use the symbol ™ with the game name Pick 3 ™ 

and nothing with the word “FIREBALL.”  

 

EXHIBIT A



 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY PICK 3 PLUS FIREBALL & Design.  

 

Use the symbol ™ with this logo. 

 

Daily 4™ 

 

DAILY 4. Use the symbol ™ with this word mark. 

 

 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY DAILY 4 & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,597,620; 

registered March 31, 2009.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Texas Lottery Daily 4 with Sum 

It Up!™ 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY DAILY 4 WITH SUM IT UP!  

 

Use the symbol ™ with this word mark. 

 

 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY DAILY 4 WITH SUM IT UP! & Design. U.S. Trademark 

Reg. No. 3,597,619; registered March 31, 2009.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Daily 4™ plus FIREBALL 

 

DAILY 4 PLUS FIREBALL. Use the symbol ™ with the game name (Daily 

4™) and nothing with the word “FIREBALL.” 

 

 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY DAILY 4 PLUS FIREBALL & Design.  

 

Use the symbol ™ with this logo. 

 

 

Sum It Up!® 

 

 

 

SUM IT UP! U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,517,514; registered October 14, 

2008.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

FIREBALL  

 

FIREBALL. Do not use ™ nor ® symbol in connection with this word mark 

(capitalize the letters).  

 

 

 

 

FIREBALL & Design. Do not use ™ nor ® symbol in connection with this 

logo.  

 

 

Scratch-Offs 

 

 

SCRATCH-OFFS. Do not use ™ nor ® symbol in connection with the word 

“Scratch-Offs.” 

 

EXHIBIT A



 

 
 

 

$ SCRATCH-OFFS & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,253,464; registered 

June 15, 1999.   

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo.  

 

 

 

 

 

SCRATCH TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 4,982,379; registered June 21, 2016.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Mega Millions® 

 

MEGA MILLIONS. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,801,045; registered 

December 30, 2003, by the State of Illinois. Texas Lottery Commission has 

permission to use the mark in connection with the multi-state game.   

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

Megaply® 

 

 

MEGAPLY. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,961,131; registered June 7, 2005.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

Megaplier® 

 

 

MEGAPLIER. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,961,130; registered June 7, 2005.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

When you buy, Megaply!® 

 

WHEN YOU BUY, MEGAPLY! U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,958,541; 

registered May 31, 2005.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

 

 

TEXAS LOTTERY MEGA MILLIONS FEATURING MEGAPLIER & 

Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,099,918; registered June 6, 2006.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

All or Nothing™ 

 

ALL OR NOTHING. Use the symbol ™ with this word mark.  

 

 

 

 

ALL OR NOTHING TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 4,379,530; registered August 6, 2013.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Texas Triple Chance™ 

 

TEXAS TRIPLE CHANCE. Use the symbol ™ with this word mark. 

 

EXHIBIT A



 

 

 

TEXAS TRIPLE CHANCE TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark 

Reg. No. 5,057,527; registered October 11, 2016.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

Next Time, It Could be You® 

 

NEXT TIME, IT COULD BE YOU.  U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,045,986; 

registered January 17, 2006.   

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

Play the Games of Texas® 

 

PLAY THE GAMES OF TEXAS. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 1,758,739; 

registered March 16, 1993.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

Maybe It’s Your Lucky Day™ 

 

MAYBE IT’S YOUR LUCKY DAY. Texas Reg. No. 801138125; registered 

June 23, 2009.  

 

Use the symbol ™ with this word mark.  

 

 

Big Dreams Start Here!® 

 

BIG DREAMS START HERE! U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 4,956,639; 

registered May 10, 2016.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

Texas Hold ’Em™ 

 

Use the symbol ™ with this word mark. 

 

 

Lone Star Lineup® 

 

LONE STAR LINEUP. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 5,152,263; registered 

February 28, 2017.  

 

Use the symbol ™ with this word mark.  

 

 

 
 

 

LONE STAR LINEUP TEXAS LOTTERY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 5,188,437; registered April 18, 2017.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

Just the Jackpot® 

 

JUST THE JACKPOT. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 5,476,919 (lottery tickets) 

and No. 5,476,920 (lottery services); registered May 22, 2018, by the Georgia 

Lottery Corporation. Texas Lottery Commission has permission to use the 

mark.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark.  

EXHIBIT A



 

 

 

JUST THE JACKPOT & Design. Use the symbol ™ with this logo. 

 

 

Powerball® 

 

POWER BALL. U.S. Trademarks Reg. No. 1,740,192 (lottery and lotto game 

services); registered December 15, 1992, by the Multi-State Lottery 

Association. Texas Lottery Commission has permission to use the mark in 

connection with the multi-state game.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

POWERBALL. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,032,817 (machines for playing 

games of chance); registered December 20, 2005, by the Multi-State Lottery 

Association. Texas Lottery Commission has permission to use the mark in 

connection with the multi-state game.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark.  

 

 

 

 

POWERBALL & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,470,431; registered July 

22, 2008, by the Multi-State Lottery Association. Texas Lottery Commission 

has permission to use the mark in connection with the multi-state game.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

 

 

POWERBALL POWERPLAY & Design.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo. 

 

 

 

TEXAS POWERBALL POWERPLAY & Design.  

 

Use the symbol ® with this logo.  

 

 

Power Play® 

 

POWERPLAY. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,606,545; registered August 13, 

2002, by the Multi-State Lottery Association. Texas Lottery Commission has 

permission to use the mark in connection with the multi-state game. 

 

Use the symbol ® with this word mark. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POWERPLAY & Design. U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,725,248; registered 

December 15, 2009, by the Multi-State Lottery Association. Texas Lottery 

Commission has permission to use the mark in connection with the multi-state 

game.  

 

Powerball and Power Play logos are separate trademarks. The Powerball mark 

can be used with or without the Power Play mark; however; the Power Play 

mark should never be used alone.   

 

EXHIBIT A
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Spot Color/PMS:

Logos must be printed in  
the approved PMS SPOT colors  

for that logo.

The CMYK formulas used in each 
spot color logo match the most 
recently updated Pantone Color 
Standards, which is the Pantone 

Color Bridge Coated edition. 
These formulas are for reference 

only and should not be used 
when spot color is requested.

Four-Color/CMYK (or “Process”):

Logos must be printed in  
the approved colors for that logo.

All four-color logos (except  
Mega Millions, Powerball and the  

Texas Education logo) have CMYK 
formulas that are unique to the  

Texas Lottery Commission.

These unique formulas are  
not intended to match any  
Pantone Color Standards.

These unique formulas should always 
be used when four-color/CMYK, or 

“process,” printing is requested.

One-Color:

Logos must be printed in  
BLACK, WHITE, or the PMS color  

approved for one-color  
application of that logo.

TLC Logo Color Specifications
The TLC logo color specifications provide the color formulas for each logo, for three different application formats: 
one-color, spot color, and four-color. All TLC logos must be printed using the color specifications for each applica-
tion. The intellectual property mark that appears with each logo must also be included. To determine which IP 
mark to use with text-only logo names, please refer to Section II of this document.

The Publications and Graphics team maintains a library of TLC logos in a variety of formats to suit different media 
and purposes. We will be happy to provide you with any of the logos upon request and can also assist in deter-
mining which application to use for a particular job. Please contact a team member for assistance.

1C:  One ColorSPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

2 Spot Color logo: CMYK formulas:

PMS Process 
Black CP PMS 123 CP

PMS Process Black CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 100

PMS 123 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 19
	 Y	 –	 89
	 K	 –	 0

1C options:

Black PMS 280 CP PMS 2325 CP

This particular logo consists of 9 colors, 
none of which are a specific spot color.  
CMYK formulas are as follows:

		 Black circle: 0.0.0.100
		 Yellow circle: 0.5.100.0
		 Cream circle: 0.5.18.0
		 Blue circle: 30.0.0.0
		 Green leaf: 95.24.100.10
		 Green berry: 20.0.25.0
		 Leaf acorn (dark): 20.20.21.50
		 Leaf acorn (light): 20.20.20.20
		 Star (dark) & Ribbon: 0.20.75.0
		 Star (light): 0.10.37.0

Black
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 100

PMS 280 CP
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 85
	 Y	 –	 5
	 K	 –	 22

PMS 873 CP
	 C	 –	 36
	 M	 –	 36
	 Y	 –	 56
	 K	 –	 6

EXHIBIT B
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SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

2 Spot Color logo:

Lottery Blue
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 80
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 30

Lottery Orange
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 40
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

CMYK formulas:

PMS 280 CP PMS 150 CP

1C:  One Color

Lottery Blue Lottery Orange

PMS 280 CP
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 85
	 Y	 –	 5
	 K	 –	 22

PMS 150 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 41
	 Y	 –	 78
	 K	 –	 0

1C:  One ColorSPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

1C options:

2 Spot Color logo:

Bingo Blue
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 43
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 0

Bingo Yellow
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 30
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 0

CMYK formulas:

PMS 300 CP PMS 123 CP Bingo Blue Bingo Yellow

PMS 300 CP
	 C	 –	 99
	 M	 –	 50
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 123 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 19
	 Y	 –	 89
	 K	 –	 0 Black White

1C options:

Black PMS 280 CPWhite

PMS 300 CP
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1C:  One ColorSPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

2 Spot Color logo:

Lotto Red
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 94
	 Y	 –	 34
	 K	 –	 27

Lotto Yellow
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 30
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 0

CMYK formulas:

PMS 215 CP PMS 123 CP Lotto Red Lotto Yellow

PMS 215 CP
	 C	 –	 6
	 M	 –	 100
	 Y	 –	 26
	 K	 –	 24

PMS 123 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 19
	 Y	 –	 89
	 K	 –	 0

1C:  One Color

1C options:

Black White

PMS 2738 CP

1C options:

Black White PMS 215 CP

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

2 Spot Color logo:

TX TwoStep Blue
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 79
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 0

TX TwoStep Red
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 100
	 Y	 –	 91
	 K	 –	 0

CMYK formulas:

PMS 2738 CP PMS 485 CP
TX TwoStep  

Blue
TX TwoStep  

Red

PMS 2738 CP
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 92
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 1

PMS 485 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 93
	 Y	 –	 95
	 K	 –	 0 PMS 485 CP
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1C:  One ColorSPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

4 Spot Color logo: CMYK formulas:

1C:  One ColorSPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

1C options:

Black White PMS 2685 CP

PMS 
2685 CP

PMS 144 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 51
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 8

PMS 
144 CP

PMS 2685 CP
	 C	 –	 90
	 M	 –	 99
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 8

PMS 
123 CP

PMS 123 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 19
	 Y	 –	 89
	 K	 –	 0

Daily 4
Purple

Daily 4  
Orange

	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 52
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0Daily 4

Orange

Daily 4  
Purple

	 C	 –	 92
	 M	 –	 100
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 10

Daily 4
Yellow

Daily 4  
Red

	 C	 –	 4
	 M	 –	 81
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

Daily 4  
Yellow

	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 30
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 0

4 Spot Color logo: CMYK formulas:

PMS 
340 PC

PMS 123 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 21
	 Y	 –	 88
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 
123 PC

PMS 340 CP
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 74
	 K	 –	 0

Pick 3
Green

Pick 3
Yellow

	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 30
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 0Pick 3

Yellow

Pick 3
Green

	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 69
	 K	 –	 15

Pick 3
Purple

Pick 3
Purple

	 C	 –	 92
	 M	 –	 100
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 10 Black White

PMS 144 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 51
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 8

PMS 
144 CP

PMS 
173 CP

PMS 173 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 82
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 2

PMS 
173 CP

PMS 173 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 82
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 2

Daily 4
Red

Pick 3
Red

Pick 3
Red

	 C	 –	 4
	 M	 –	 81
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 2

PMS 340 PC

1C options:
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Red

Medium 
Orange

Light 
Orange

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

4 Spot Color logo: CMYK formulas: 1C options:

Black White

PMS 2685 CP PMS 340 CP

PMS 138 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 52
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 1235 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 31
	 Y	 –	 98
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 173 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 82
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 2

FIREBALL
Medium Orange
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 31
	 Y	 –	 98
	 K	 –	 0

FIREBALL
Light Orange
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 31
	 Y	 –	 98
	 K	 –	 0

FIREBALL
Red

	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 82
	 Y	 –	 94
	 K	 –	 2

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

2 Spot Color logo:

Scratch Logo Blue
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 43
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 0

Scratch Logo Green
	 C	 –	 76
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 91
	 K	 –	 0

CMYK formulas:

PMS 300 CP PMS 361 CP Scratch Logo 
Blue

Scratch Logo 
Green

PMS 300 CP
	 C	 –	 99
	 M	 –	 50
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 361 CP
	 C	 –	 77
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

1C:  One Color

1C options:

Black PMS 300 CPWhite

PMS 
1235 CP

PMS 
138 CP

PMS 
173 CP
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1C:  One ColorSPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

2 Spot Color logo: CMYK formulas:

Cash Five Purple
	 C	 –	 94
	 M	 –	 94
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 0

Cash Five Green
	 C	 –	 56
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 267 CP PMS 376 CP
Cash Five 

Purple
Cash Five 

Green

PMS 267 CP
	 C	 –	 82
	 M	 –	 97
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 376 CP
	 C	 –	 54
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

1C options:

Black White PMS 267 CP

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

PMS 2738 CP
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 92
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 1

PMS 108 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 5
	 Y	 –	 98
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 485 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 93
	 Y	 –	 95
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 430 CP
	 C	 –	 33
	 M	 –	 18
	 Y	 –	 13
	 K	 –	 40

Same formulas for Spot & CMYK.

4 Spot Color logo: CMYK formulas:

PMS 2738 CP PMS 485 CP

PMS 108 CP PMS 430 CP

1C:  One Color

1C options:

Black
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SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

PMS Process Black CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 0
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 100

PMS 186 CP
	 C	 –	 2
	 M	 –	 100
	 Y	 –	 85
	 K	 –	 6

Same formulas for Spot & CMYK.

CMYK formulas:2 Spot Color logo:

PMS Process 
Black CP PMS 186 CP

1C:  One Color

1C options:

Black

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”) 1C:  One Color

1C options:

Black

PMS 280 CP PMS 150 CP

PMS 138 CP

4 Spot Color logo:

PMS 280 CP
	 C	 –	100
	 M	 –	 78
	 Y	 –	 5
	 K	 –	 18

PMS 137 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 41
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 150 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 41
	 Y	 –	 78
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 138 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 52
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

Same formulas for Spot & CMYK.

CMYK formulas:

PMS 137 CP
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PMS 295 CP PMS 187 CP

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”) 1C:  One Color

Black

2 Spot Color logo:

PMS 295 CP
	 C	 –	100
	 M	 –	 69
	 Y	 –	 8
	 K	 –	 54

PMS 187 CP
	 C	 –	 7
	 M	 –	100
	 Y	 –	 82
	 K	 –	 26

Same formulas for Spot & CMYK.

CMYK formulas:

109 CP

PMS 2738 CP

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”) 1C:  One Color

Black2 Spot Color logo:

Same formulas for Spot & CMYK.

CMYK formulas:

PMS 485 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 95
	 Y	 –	100
	 K	 –	 0

PMS 2738 CP
	 C	 –	100
	 M	 –	 92
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 1

PMS 485 CP
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Blue Bar

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

2 Spot Color logo:

PMS 280 CP PMS 150 CP

PMS 280 PC
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 78
	 Y	 –	 5
	 K	 –	 18

PMS 150 CP
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 41
	 Y	 –	 78
	 K	 –	 0

Lottery Blue
	 C	 –	 100
	 M	 –	 80
	 Y	 –	 0
	 K	 –	 30

Lottery Orange
	 C	 –	 0
	 M	 –	 40
	 Y	 –	 100
	 K	 –	 0

CMYK formulas:

Lottery Blue Lottery Orange

1C options:

Black White

1C:  One Color

SPOT:  PMS Color 4C:  CMYK (or “Process”)

3 Spot Color logo:

PMS 280 CP

PMS 280 CP
	 C		  –	100
	 M		 –	 78
	 Y		  –	 5
	 K		  –	 18

PMS 2161 CP
	 C		  –	 93
	 M		 –	 55
	 Y		  –	 16
	 K		  –	 25

PMS 2214 CP
	 C		  –	 84
	 M		 –	 34
	 Y		  –	 47
	 K		  –	 22

CMYK formulas:

1C options:

Black White

1C:  One Color

PMS 2161 CP PMS 2214 CP Lottery Blue

PMS 280 CP
	 C		  –	100
	 M		 –	 78
	 Y		  –	 5
	 K		  –	 18

PMS 2161 CP
	 C		  –	 93
	 M		 –	 58
	 Y		  –	 17
	 K		  –	 19

PMS 2214 CP
	 C		  –	 87
	 M		 –	 37
	 Y		  –	 44
	 K		  –	 10

Teal
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Drawing Machines Dimensions

Height - Width - Depth

Lotto 76" x 31 3/4" x 30"

Texas Two Step 58" x 40" x 26"

Cash 5 58" x 27 3/4" x 24 3/4"

All Or Nothing 58 1/2" x 31 3/4" x 24 1/4"

Daily 4 59" x 46 1/2" x 24 3/4"

Pick 3 59" x 34 1/4" x 24 3/4"

Fire Ball 59" x 20 5/8" x 24 3/4"

Machine dimensions will vary based on the generation of the machine.  

The Lottery updates and changes machines routinely. 

Exhibit D




